RECEIVED
H y Alameda County Environmental Health 3:45 pm, Nov 23, 2015

November 23, 2015 Reference No. 631916D

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502

Re: Extension Request
Former Signal Oil Marine Storage and Distribution Facility
(Chevron Bulk Plant 206127)
2301-2311 Blanding Avenue
Alameda, California
ACED Case RO0002466

Dear Mr. Wickham:

GHD Services Inc. (GHD), formerly Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA), is submitting this letter to
request a 90 day extension for the Soil Vapor Assessment Work Plan requested in ACEH
correspondence dated September 30, 2015. As discussed on November 10, 2015, GHD is requesting
an extension for this report due to the change in Chevron’s project manager. The extension request
will allow the new project manager to review the site history and become familiar with the site before
preparing the requested report. The requested report will be submitted to ACEH no later than

March 1, 2016.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. Should you have any questions on the
above, please do not hesitate to contact Brian Silva at (916) 889-8908.

Yours truly,

GHD

Brian Silva

BS/de/9

cc: Ted Moise, Chevron (electronic only)
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